From: rblack@kctmo.org.uk

Sent: 27 April 2017 14:49

To: Janice Wray; Janice Wray

Subject: Re: Letter from LFB | External Fire Spread

Attachments: image005.jpg; image006,jpg; image007,jpg; image008.jpg; image009.jpg

Thanks Janice. | will send to Laura. Did the FB expect us tor e sponsor just review? Will you let our FB KNOW or is
that not required.

Robert

Sent from my Samsung device

-------- Original message --------

From: Janice Wray <jwray@kctmo.org.uk>

Date: 27/04/2017 14:46 (GMT+00:00)

To: Robert Black <rblack@kctmo.org.uk>

Cc: Barbara Matthews <bmatthews@kctmo.org.uk>
Subject: RE: Letter from LFB | External Fire Spread

Hi Robert

Apologies for the delay but | wanted to check with our Fire Risk Assessor before | responded to you.

| can confirm that it is our understanding that we do not have any blocks with cladding of the nature described in
the LFB’s letter (which was present at the Shepherds Bush tower block). Grenfell Tower did have external cladding
panels fitted as part of the recent refurbishment work, however, our assessor investigated thoroughly the details
of the installation with the contractor (Rydons) when the works were on site and he is able to confirm that this
complies with the requirements of the current Building Regulations.

| hope this is helpful

Regards

Janice
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Janice Wray

TMO Health, Safety & Facilities Manager

t:

<http://www.kctmo.org.uk/> cid:image003.jpg @01CA3AE4.31B7BD00
w: www. <http://www.kctmo.org.uk/> kctmo.org.uk

a: 292a Kensal Road, London, W10 5BE.

P Before printing, please think about the environment

From: Robert Black

Sent: 20 April 2017 14:03

To: 'Johnson, Laura: HS-Housing: RBKC' <Laura.Johnson@rbkc.gov.uk>
Cc: Janice Wray <jwray@kctmo.org.uk>

Subject: RE: Letter from LFB | External Fire Spread

Hi Laura

| will review with Janice and come back to you so we can clarify the position.

Robert

Robert Black

Chief Executive

kctmo logo email
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www.kctmo.org.uk

346 Kensington High St, London W14 8NS

P Before printing, please think about the environment

From: Johnson, Laura: HS-Housing: RBKC [mailto:Laura.Johnson@rbkc.gov.uk]
Sent: 19 April 2017 16:56

To: Robert Black <rblack@kctmo.org.uk>; Janice Wray <jwray@kctmo.org.uk>
Subject: FW: Letter from LFB | External Fire Spread

fyi
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Director of Housing

Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea
Town Hall, Hornton Street, W8 7NX

Email:laura.johnson@rbkc.gov.uk

Te!: I

From: HANNAH.LOUGHER®@Ilondon-fire.gov.uk [mailto:HANNAH.LOUGHER®@Ilondon-fire.gov.uk] On Behalf Of
dan.daly@london-fire.gov.uk

Sent: 06 April 2017 14:27

To: Johnson, Laura: HS-Housing: RBKC <Laura.Johnson@rbkc.gov.uk>

Subject: Letter from LFB | External Fire Spread

Dear Mrs. Johnson,

For your information, please find attached a letter regarding our advice relating to the issue of external fire spread.

A hard copy of this letter will follow in the post.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Hannah Lougher

PA to Assistant Commissioner Dan Daly

London Fire Brigade HQ | 169 Union Street | SE1 OLL
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T I I

E: hannah.lougher@london-fire.gov.uk

<http://www.london-fire.gov.uk.asp/?utm source=lfbemail&utm medium=e-
signature&utm campaign=emailsignature> london-fire.gov.uk

<https://www.facebook.com/LondonFireBrigade> <https://twitter.com/LondonFire>
<https://www.instagram.com/londonfirebrigade/>

Email disclaimer
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials.

Please read the full email disclaimer notice at <http://www.london-fire.gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer.asp> london-
fire.gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer

For fire safety advice please go to <http://www.london-fire.gov.uk/YourSafety.asp> london-fire.gov.uk/YourSafety

Garden waste collection service Residents that signed up to receive a garden waste collection for 2016/17 need to
renew their subscription now. New customers can also sign up. http://bit.ly/GardenWasteCollection
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The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential,
legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail
is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material

from your computer.
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